MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY

at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib

Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied

(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)




This document is from the files of the Office of

the Maine Attorney General as transferred to

the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference
Library on January 19, 2022



July 13, 1944

.nn.mnu
Dunham-Ranson

3‘&-»39 ummtila Bquarl
Bangor, Nain

Dear 8ir}

have your letter of July 12 in regerd
z: the passihﬂztr er wgmum ; ﬁw here

The pro mduw #ars in R. 8. Chapter 7,
“ 30 o 33 ineluaive. mumhr regulationg
| §$ Jéﬁ. sad 34, your letter, I under-

: nmstin Kational
ﬂmﬂ.ﬁm has & cf our elestion law ao they
ﬁ# torn dmtl the sectiows %o which I hava
reforred. _

rocedurs i3 unusual here in Baine
50 _we have nat gveloped any saxtra legal a .
and & lfteral compiiance with the statute will be
mh Blenk forms may be obtained from the
ics of the Secretery of Bsate,

Very truly yours,

Frank I, Cowan.
Attorney General

Fle n



